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Date: October 11, 2023
To: Planning Commission, Parks’ Director
CC: Hannah Ormshaw, Parks
From: Midcoast Community Council

Subject:  MCC support for Off-Leash Dog-Walking in Quarry Park

The MCC supports the permanent adoption of off-leash dog walking provisions at Quarry
Park in EI Granada but requests additional signage to clarify off-leash restrictions. In the
small field bordered with a split rail fence and adjacent to the fenced playground, add signage
clarifying that any dogs must be ON-leash in that area.

Sincerely,

s/Gregg Dieguez, Chair
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